

UAF North Campus Subcommittee Agenda November 10, 2010; 12 p.m. (noon) Facilities Services Conference Room, RM 122	No agenda available
---	---------------------

UAF North Campus Subcommittee Meeting

November 10, 2010

Notes

Members present:

Peter Fix, Kellie Fritze, Jim Allen, Cynthia Steiner, Scott Jerome, Knut Kielland, Mark Oldmixom, Nicole Nordstrand (ex. of)

Guest attending:

Stan Justice, UAF Trails Club

Manager's Report

Brochures have been printed, could people volunteer to drop off at locations around town? Contact Jason if interested.

Public Comment

Stan Justice, UAF Trails Club

- Need to look at the connection to Borough trails
- Can a split rail fence be installed at Big Whizzy and Sheep Creek?
- Need to have a backup groomer in case Jason is unable to groom

Old Business

Looked at various proposals submitted by the trails club that had not received formal votes or actions by the NCS.

1. Grooming offer by Dave Norton
 - a. UAF will not have volunteers groom the trails. Jason will periodically conduct some grooming on the trails in the arboretum.
 - b. The NCS felt Jason should check out the equipment Dave Norton has developed for grooming classic trails. Dave could email Jason to discuss.
2. Ring Road Trails
 - a. Memo sent to MPC on January 11, 2010, no further action needed at this time.
3. Jersey Barrier by ski hut (Trails Club would like it removed)
 - a. Motion by Mark Oldmixon to "Replace with a split rail fence when/if money is available." Second by Scott Jerome. Passed 7/0
4. Memo submitted by Trails Club regarding damage to ski trails caused by walkers
 - a. The NCS will not submit a memo to Nicole, but we will work to identify high priority areas (i.e., areas that need attention). This can be new business at the next meeting.

New Business

1. Life Sciences Building construction use of N. Tanana Loop
 - a. It is possible construction will impact Skarland Trail
 - b. Need to find out if it has been specified whether the contractor will use that as an access road
2. Memo to Chancellor to request a meeting to discuss decisions regarding special management areas
 - a. A draft memo was reviewed